
From: Buckheit, Lani
To: _DRB - Design Review Board
Cc: Toomians, Kristinae
Subject: DRB - Late Correspondence Item 8.1
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 2:22:00 PM
Attachments: Applicant Presentation.pdf

INFORMATION ONLY PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL – 
 
Dear Chair Jones-Carter and  Members of the Design Review Board,
 
Please see late correspondence for item 8.1 – Bellevue Concept Review, including an added
applicant presentation.
 
This will also be added to the agenda.
 
Thank you!
Lani Buckheit | Administrative Secretary
Planning & Economic Development Department |100 Santa Rosa Ave. Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-3226 | lbuckheit@srcity.org
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Bellevue Multifamily Housing
An Affordable Housing Community


310 Bellevue Avenue •  SANTA ROSA, CA


Community Presentation
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Site Transformation and Community Priorities


• Provide housing for local teachers, 
firefighters & hospitality workers


• Increase affordable housing stock & 
maximize multifamily rental housing 
opportunities


• Enhance Southwest Santa Rosa and provide 
amenities for families and working 
households







Preliminary Site Plan


SITE AREA:          9.72 acres
BUILDING HEIGHTS:  3 stories
UNIT COUNT:       288 units
UNIT MIX:          180 1brs, 66 2brs, 42 3brs
PARKING COUNT:    469 spaces (1.6 spaces / unit)







Community Amenities


Playground and Play Field


Rec Room Pickleball







Floor Plan







One-Bedroom


Two-Bedroom Three-Bedroom


Unit Floor Plans - ADA







Unit Floor Plans - Standard


One-Bedroom


Two-Bedroom Three-Bedroom







Building 1 Elevations







Building 2 Elevations







Building 3 Elevations







Rec Building Elevations
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Contact Information
Gallaher Community Housing
Efren Carrillo
efren@gallahercommunityhousing.com
O: (707) 535-3208
C: (707) 235-9835


Next steps:
• Major Design Review
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